



Leticia Morais | Counsel

[lmorais@bclaw.ch](mailto:lmorais@bclaw.ch) | +41-44 250 2525 | [in](#)

## SUMMARY

Leticia specializes in international arbitration and litigation and has extensive experience in representing clients in disputes before arbitral tribunals and state courts. Her expertise spans various fields, including commercial disputes, insurance law and employment law. She is particularly passionate about Private Wealth matters, advising private clients and their families on the full range of contentious and non-contentious legal issues focusing on domestic and international estate planning, trust and estate litigation as well as art law.

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Litigation & Enforcement | Private Clients | Arbitration

## LANGUAGES

German | English | Portuguese | French | Spanish | Italian

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2009-2010 | Trainee Lawyer with Walder Wyss AG
- 2010 | Clerk at the District Court of Zurich
- 2011-2013 | Teaching and Research Assistant at the University of Zurich, Chair of Prof. Dr. Claire Huguenin
- 2013-2015 | Associate with VISCHER AG
- 2017-2020 | Associate with Kellerhals Carard
- 2020-2024 | Senior Associate with Schellenberg Wittmer AG
- since 2024 | Counsel at Baldi & Caratsch

## EDUCATION

- 2008 | Universidade Católica Portuguesa (Porto), Erasmus Exchange Program
- 2009 | Université de Fribourg, MLaw
- 2022 | Queen Mary University of London, LL.M. International Dispute Resolution

## AFFILIATIONS

Zurich Bar Association | Swiss Bar Association | Arbitral Women | Associação Portuguesa de Arbitragem | Kunstfreunde Zürich